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May 29, 2024 
 

TO:  Interested Bidders 
 
FROM: Scott Kawai 
  Contracts Department 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 3 

IFB No. 23L-0477 Leahi Hospital Bathroom Renovation  
 

 
The items listed hereinafter are hereby made a part of the contract for the above project and 
shall the work, taking precedence over previously issued Plans and Specifications governing 
the items mentioned: 
 

- Please see attached for responses to submitted RFI(s). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 
  



1314 South King / Suite 955
Honolulu, Hawaii 96814
Phone: (808) 596-2421
Fax: (808) 591-2414

ARTHURMORI & ASSOCIATES, INC.
ARCHITECTS AIA

ADDENDUM NO. 3

LEAHI BATHROOM RENOVATION
3675 Kilauea Avenue
Honolulu, HI 96816
Leahi Hospital

The items listed herein are hereby made a part of the contract for the above project and shall
govern the work, taking precedence over the previously issued plans and specifications governing
the items mentioned. All new work specified by this Addendum shall conform to the basic
drawings and specifications.

DRAWINGS

Architectural:

Sheet A002:
Patch and paint wall to match existing wall color where the existing cabinet is removed,
as shown on attached Addendum No. 3 sheet 2 of 2.
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